


































.- , . , .. ' 
, .. ,)h:" 

.. ;.'( .. '!. .. . ..,: 
'?' 0 " 

I .-

-. 

. ; . \ , 
-. t 

-' 

. '. , 

, 

o 'U 

'. 

. . . . 

,'. 

(7) 

7942 

Minutes of August 2, 1971 

Request for a WAIVER OF BUILDING PERHIT FEE for TIICA facility at 
Corner of Bell and South Streets - (Letter from Atty. Richard Tobin, 

dated 6/25/71) 

MR. CHIRIHBES MOVED for approval of the above request. Seconded and 
CARRIED. 

(8) Request for varER SESSIONS to be held in August 

MR. CHIRJlmES said he has never received anything in writing on the above 
request. He said he followed this up and spoke to the Town Clerk, who 
is in charge of voter making sessions and he spoke to the }2yor request­
ing the two dated - August 21st and 28th. In the meantime he said he got 
in touch with Mr. Dixon and asked him if he has heard and up to 
the present time he has not received anything in writing. He said he 
does not believe this is properly be fore the as there is no appro­
priation requested. He said he held i open, hoping that something would 
show up at the last minute. He asked }Ir. Dixon if he has anything to add • 

HR. DIXON said he has been in touch wit'h the Hayor's office and talked 
with Mr. Gerry Leonard and has talked with Mr. Ralph Murray (Chairman of 
Board of Finance) and with }rr. Woodrow Glover and many other interested 
people on this subject and has been informed .by the Mayor's office and 

that insofar as they are not requesting any funds, that it is 
not necessary for this Board to act on any funds. He said the Human Rights 
Commission will pay the expenses: He said he has a copy of a letter 
addressed to Mr. Heinzer and they are only requesting the two dates men­
tioned - the 21st and 28th of August. He said he sees no reason why this 
Board cannot act on their request for the reason that no funds are in­
volved. He said in talking with these gentlemen, who saw no, need to 
request funds. 

THE PRESIDENI said he is a little confused and asked the speaker if the 
Human Rights Commission has funds appropriated in their budget for this. 

DIXON said he has been informed by the Human Rights Commission that 
they DO have funds that can be us ed for this, left over from the 1970-1971 
budget. 

MR. MILLER said there was a problem with two requests to hold special voter 
making sessions • 

THE PRESIDENT asked if the Legis lative & Rules Committee has a report on 
this. 

MR. CHIRl}mES said he has nothing, as it was not presented properly before 
his Committee. 

'!.'P.1: PRESIDENT informed Mr. }Iiller if he wished to move to bring it out of 
rommittee, that he may do so. 

-::- --'-. --. ,:.' . ::. . 
; 



., 

.. ..J 

. , 

•.. 

. . 

, , 

I 
• I 

.. " 

, 
~" .. ---~--'-------

7943 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

MR. MILLER said since it is on the Agenda, that it is in order. 

THE PRESIDENT said not as long as the Committee is holding it in 
Committee. 

MR. MILLER MOVED to bring this out of Committee. Seconded. 

MR. DIXON said several organizations have been working on this with 
the two dates in mind. He said first they had in mind to work as 
individual groups but have since coordinated their efforts and the Human 
Rights Commission is the coordinating group. He said there are many 
groups that want to see this done on the two dates, ·and if this is not 
done, there will be some very disappointed people throughout St~ord. 

THE PRESIDENT said the question now before the Board is to bring it out 
of Committee and he cannot speak to the ~~tion. 

MR. MILLER said, as he had previously stated, there were two separate 
requests -- ·one involving these two dates, and one involving another date. 
He said it appears that the people involved went to the wrong place with 
their request. He said we are at a time when ~e are trying to extend the 
franchise to as many as possible. He said he buderstands that there are 
funds with the Human Rights Commission, which coutd be transferred to the 
Registrars of Voters Who must hire people to help with voter registration. 
He said it was impossible to have a meeting of the Board of Finance ov.er 
the week-end as it was impossible to get a quorum because so many of the 
Members were on vacation. He said as far as the State Statute governing 
this is concerned - Sec. 9-19 of the El ection Laws - that it is not nec­
essary When we approve a date for an additional voter making session, that 
we also tie up with it an appropriation of money. 

THE PRESIDENT asked the Members to please confine their discussion as to 
whether or not to take this out of Committee and then the main discussion 
can take place • 

NR. RUSSBACH MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED. 

VOTE to remove from Committee. LOST by a vote of 11 yes and 19 no, one 
abstention. 

SEWER COMMITTEE: 

Concerning Storm Drains being Connected into the Sanitary Sewer Lines in 
Shippan 

~R. MORRIS said the above matter has been brought to his attention and he 
would ask Mr. Bitetto to obtain Whatever information he can on this and if 
this is true, it is creating quite a probl~ for the City and he just 
hopes it isn't true, 

THE PRESIDENT asked Mr. Bitetto to look into this and he said he would. 

- ... _,.. _ _ A .. 

.-.' . . .'. 
A • • ' 

~-- . ! -.- .... ~.-



, 

I. :. n 
f~ . 

:~ : ., .. 

7944 
tlinutes of August 2. 1971 

Hiring Engineering Firm to re-survey sewering in Springdale 

MR. RUSSELL said he would also like the Sewer Committee to look into 
the above. 

HEALTH & PROl'ECfION COMMITTEE: 

MR. CLARK said he has a brief report on the following matters: 

(1) Lights under Thruway near R.R.Station 

MR. CLARK said the Committee is still trying to do something about the 
above matter and hopes to be able to report by next month. 

(2) Water Problem at AMELIA PLACE 

MR. CLARK said they discussed this with the ~layor about five days ago 
who requested that the matter be tossed back to him personally to take 
care of. He said he hopes they will soon have something favorable to 
report. 

(3) Petition (received 6/14/71) presente~ b" George Connors, 8th District 
Representative. complaining about VANDALISH TO BOATS HOORED AT 
CUHHINGS BEACH J.IARIN.-\ and requesting adequate police protection 

J.m. CLARK said his Committee, along with Steve Kelly of the Parks & 
Recreation Committee, have an Ordinance which they ~sh to present, 
which is similar to others. 

THE PRESID~~ said this has not been in the ~egislative & Rules Committee 
and should go to the Steering Committee for proper referral first. 

MR. KELLY objected, saying we have to stop this vandalism. 

HR. CONNORS said this is very important. 

THE PRESIDENT suggested a motion be made for suspension of the rules if 
it is a matter of major importance. 

HR. CONNORS HOVED for suspension of the rules to consider the following 
proposed Ordinance. Seconded and CARRIED: 

(4) Proposed Ordinance "CONCERNING CURFEll AT CIOOIINGS PARK AND BEACH" 

!lR. KELLY read the following Ordinance and HOVED for its adoption, "aiving 
prior publication. Seconded and CARRIED unanimously: 

/ ~ . 
v( 

-: ,. . - -. ~~.-~-~----:----.-­
" 



} ! j 

.' 
.,. ,,' 

. . 
~ ,, ' .. 

! .-

. . .: I 
i 

. I 

I 

.' 
: ., 

, 
J 

1 : 
I 
• 

I 
j 

I 

: 1 
j 

I 
" 

j 

" 

~ ..... 

" 

. " 

., 

7945 

ORDINANCE NO, 222 SUPPLEMENTAL 

CONCERNING CURFEW AT CUMMINGS PARK AND BEACB 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF STAMFORD THAT: 

Section 21-9 of the Code of General Ordinances is amended by adding 
thereto the following: 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, it shall be unlawful for any un­
authorized person or persons, to come onto, to congregate or to use for 
any purpose whatsoever, any part of the land now owned by the City of 
Stamford, Connecticut, located on Shippan Avenue and known as "CtmIrlngs 
Park and Beach", adjacent to the waters of Long Island Sound, between 
the hours of 12 midnight and 5.30 A.t!. Each violation of this Section 
shall be deemed a separate offense and shall be punishable by not more 
than thirty days (30 days) in jail, a fine of One Hundred Dollars 
($100,00) or both. 

This Ordinance shall take effect upon ' its adoption. 

(5) Concerning Resolution No. 762 adopted at the July 12, 1971 Board 
tleeting - "RENOVING tlEDIAN DIVIDER ON WASHINGTON BOULEVARD, FOREST 
LAWN AVENUE NORTH" 

MR. BITETTO MOVED for SUSPENSION OF THE RULES to consider the folloWing 
resolution which was adopted at the July 12, 1971 Board Meeting. 
Seconded and CARRIED. 

MR, BlTETTO t!OV£D for reaffirmation of the following resolution. Seconded 
and CARRIED unanimously: 

RESOLUTION NO. 762 

RD!OVING I1EDIAN DIVIDER, WASHINGTON BOlJLEVARD, FOREST LMIN 
AVENUE NORTH 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Representatives of the City of Stamford, 
upon a petition of approximately 200 residents and property owners on and 
near Washington Boulevard and the street formerly known as "North Forest 
Lawn Avenue and Paragon Lane" that the City of Stamford and the Public 
Works Department take what steps are necessary to remove the Median 
Divider located on Washington Boulevard, between the Southern Corner of 
Forest Lawn Avenue to that Southern corner of Cold Spring Road, to that 
point where the same divider joins with the existing traffic island at 
the junction of Washington Boulevard and Cold Spring Road; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all necessary steps be taken to alter the 
egress and ingress onto that portion of Washington Boulevard in question. 

*A:A:Jc •• Ak:O\A:kA"':k. 

: -.- .-. 



.,. 

u 
: . 

'. 

7946 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

PlANUING & ZONING COMMITTEE: 

MR, EXNICIOS, Vice Chairman, report ed in the absence of the Chairman, 
Mr. DeForest, who was on vacation, He said the Committee held a meet­
ing on Friday, July 30th and present were Nessrs. RODS, Guroian and 
himself, He reported on the following items: 

(1) APPEAL FROM ZONING BOARD'S DECISION ON APPL. 70-030 amending Zoning 
Regulations under Section 12, Subsection B, bv deleting last sentence 
referring to c loseness to residential property of parking lots, 
entitled "AUTer·IOBILE PARKING A.'1D LOADING SPACE" approved by Zoning 
Board on 5/26 / 71 and filed with office of Board of Representatives on 
6/15/71 under Section 553.2 of Charter - (Must be acted upon at or 

before second regular meeting of Board of Representatives following 
referral. Failure to approve or di sapprove constitutes approval of 
Zoning Board's decision.) 

MR. EXNICIOS said his Committee discussed this at great length and are quite 
familiar with the problem and some of them are quite sympathetic with the 
Appellants. He said they felt, in reading the letter from the Attorney 
from the Board, that it should not come before the Planning & Zoning 
Committee. However, in order to· give the Board Members an opportunity to 
speak on this matter, it is being reported out of Committee, but WITHOUT 
a recommendation, because of the time limitation Vhich requires that action 
be taken tonight. 

MR. CHIRnm£S, Chairman of th~ ·Legislative & Rules Committee, said the vo~e 
was 5 to 1 to bring this out and accept the signatures. 

THE PRESIDENT called for an affirmative motion that the appeal be granted 
and the Zoning Board's decision overruled. 

MR. MILLER said he SO MOVES. Seconded. 

~ffi . SCHADE called attention to Subsection B under Section 12 that was deleted: 
"In all zones such space shall be freely accessible at all times and shall 
not be closer than three feet to any property line Dr closer than five feet 
to any building used for residential purposes." He said he cannot under­
stand Vhy the Zoning Board wants to delete this, because ·no reason was given 
and it is obvious that the deletion of this can bring about a very serious 
health hazard and vehicles can be parked very close, right uP to residential 
property lines and carbon monoxide fumes and other irritants, with perhaps 
deadly effects can adversely affeet anyone within a close range and he feels 
that a buffer zone of three feet to any property line and five feet to resi­
dential property lines should be observed for the benefit of the City of 
Stamford. 

MR. EX}'ICIOS said the Committee listened to both the proponents and opponents 
of t~i5 Appeal. He said, speaking as an individual, the regulations as 
'''!'itt'!"" are somewhat unrealistic and unworkable and very badly worded. He 

. -. . -' .. ' . ' .. ' ; 



J 
.I 
I 

'I 

I 
1 

1 

. I 

. I 
,\. 

1 

, ~, . 
' . 

7947 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

said he believes that the people from the Mid Ridge Civic Association 
agree with thi., and in fact have proposed a substitute regulation. He 
said the Zoning Officer of the City has told them that he also favors a 
change and is in the process of presenting this to the Zoning Board for 
their action. He said the one problem is, if we overturn the decision 
of the ~oning Board, that Building Permits for a period of time will 
probably have to be suspended, particularly in the URC area and he must 
point out that we ~ruST get l~C going. He urged that the Board uphold the 
decision of the Zoning Board for the reasons he just stated. 

MRS. PONT BRIANT asked a question. She asked if the Board overturns this 
tonight, then it goes back to the way it was. She asked if this is 
correct. 

MR. EXNICIOS said this is correct • 

MR. MORRIS said it now appears that the Zoning Enforcement Officer has now 
reconsidered and he thinks what we should do is to uphold ~he people on 
their appeal and it would then revert back to the way it was and he can 
see no problems with URC, as it is not going to be built within a month 
or so. He said then they can come in with their new amendment which most 
likely will be acceptable to the people who are now pro~esting this. 
He said he thinks this is the way to do it. 

MR. ROOS said he agree's but there is one question here which we have not 
mentioned, and that is the legality of it -- and that is, is this properly 
before us? He said we have a petition with many signatures on it which 
could turn out to be invalid. He said what bothers him is we had the same 
type of situation with a previous appeal - the one on the Town Fair Tire 
Center - which was declared not properly before the Board at the AprilS, 1971 
Board Meeting (See page 7734 of Minutes). He said once more we are con­
fronted with the same type of poorly engineered petition, which is practically 
the same situation that existed in April. He said he does not know whether 
or not we have a right to consider this petition, unless we are sure the 
petition is proper and legal • 

MR. MURPHY said he is a Nember of the LegIslative 6. Rules Coaunittee that 
voted that the petition did not have the legal number of 300 signatures need­
ed under the provisions of the Charter. He said he voted to uphold the re­
quirements of the Charter as he thinks he should, although his sympathy was 
with the Appellants, He said it is too bad, but they just didn't have enough 
names on the petition, as the Corporation Counsel has implied in his letter. 

~ 
MR. CHIRIMBES said his Committee voted 5 to 1 and Mr. Murphy had the privilege 
of making a minority report. First, he said our legal counsel did a check 
on the petition and they took it and attached is a list of 30 names which 
are questioned as not being owners of property. He said he also has another 
list and all owners of property did not sign - 70 on that list. He said he 
also has another list which said "not legible". He' said the Committee took 
these lists and looked over them and they felt that there was a question I 
both ways and they decided to accept it. He said tonight they checked some 
more signatures and had a separate meeting tonight before the Board Meeting 

" 
... : ~. ,', 



: 

" 

[ , 

1 
'I 

• ,'G 

-
" 

7948 
Hinutes of August 2, 1971 

and concurred again by a vote of 5 to 1. 

He said he has a letter which is dated Feb. 18; 1971 to the Stamford 
Zoning Board, signed by James E. Hagen, Chairman of the Planning Board: 

Gentlemen: Re: 'APPL. 70-030 - Zoning Board - To amend Sec. 12 
Automobi le Parking & Loading Space, Subsection B 

The Planning Board has instructed me to advise you that at its meet­
ing held on February 16, 1971, it reviewed the above subject application 
referred to the Planning Board under provisions of Chapter 124 of the 
General Statutes , Section 8-3a, Revision of 1959, and the members 
present voted unanimous ly to recommend disapproval of the proposed 
amendment to the Zoning Regulations of the City of Stamford, as submitted 
by the Zoning Board, unless questions presented below of concern to the 
Planning Board can be satisfactorily answered: 

~. members of the Planning Board believe there would be possible 
problems regarding fire protection by deletion of the present required 
distance from automobile parking s pace to the walls of residential 
buildings, which might hamper maneuverabi 11 ty of firemen and equipment 
such as hose, ladders and s o forther, in the case of a fire when cars 
are parked close to or next ' to the building walls. 

Of lesser impact of effect possibly would be the deletion of required 
distance from aut~mobile parking space to a property line, because with 
the overhang of ca rS would t here not be occasion for neighbors to fre­
quently complain of encroachmen t of cars over boundary line and ultimate­
ly blaming the Zoning Regulations. 

The Board also noted there would be little Dr no space for planting 
if the aforesaid distance requirements are deleted, which would come 
under the heading of aesthetics, but nevertheless is of importance. 

If the above questions can be resolved to the satisfaction of the 
Zoning Board', particularly the Planning Board's concern caused by the 
proposed deletion of a provision which would then allow parking right 
next to the walls of residential buildings, the Planning Board would 
withdraw its objections. 

JEH:Im 

Very truly yours, 
STAMFORD PLANNlliG BOARD 

(signed) James E. Hagen, Chairman 

-------------------------------------------------~---- ---.------------.---

I 

MR. RUSSBACH said there is one point and that is, the Board of Representatives 
is a legislative body and the primary function of a legislative body, among 
other things, is to represent the people. ije said he does not understand 
why w~ always make it so difficult for the people whom we represent to be 
properly represented. He said it seems as if the burden of proor is always 

.. ~ 
' ... -"'--," --:--:-~- _: ! o· --~ "_" 

; 



? " 
, . 

,/' . ' 

• -
· ' 

I " 

· . , 

J 

D .. , 

'. 

.. . ' 

" 

• J 

I 
! 

1 

" : 

. - , 

7949 
Minutes of August 2. 1971 

on them, and all the burdens of these decisions are always dumped back 
on. the people. He said we always give the City the benefit of the doubt 
on all questions when we, as representatives of the peop~e, should be 
giving them the benefit of the doubt. He advised taking the side of 
the people whom this Board represents and give them the benefit of the 
doubt. He said the Legislative & Rules Committee has ruled that these 
signatures are valid, and let us proceed on that basis. 

MR. SCOFIELD said since we are supposed to abide by the Charter whieh 
requires the signature of 300 home owners, he w~uld like to ask (through 
the Chair) the Chairman of the Legislative & Rules Committee - that 
counting all possible legible signatures - do you have 300 property 
owners on the petition? 

MR. CHIRIMBES said in his opinion 
natures that are not questioned. 
is adequate. 

they were told there were 275 sig­
He said in his opinion they feel .this 

MR. DURSO said he is quite confused on thi$ matter · - if we are to overturn 
the ruling of the Zoning Board - are we going back to an unenforceable 
provision for the Zoning Enforcement Officer, when he claims he was un­
able to enforce the regulations the way it was. 

MR. RUSSELL said he would like to make it clear that the Committee believes 
they have at least 300 valid signatures as called for in the Charter, in 
their opinion. He said he says' this because if it does go into litigation, 
that is one of the first arguments that will be g.iven - that there is no 
question as far as the Committee is concerned, that in their opinion, that 
they ' had at least 300 signatures. He said the Committee does not have to 
verUy every signature and there is nothing that says that they do have .to. 
He said in over 15 years they have been trying to find out who is the 
responsible body to prove whether or not the Signatures are valid ones, 
from the Corporation Counsel to the Zoning Board, the Planning Board •••••• 

MR. DURSO rose on a POINT OF ORDER. He said he does not want to appear 
rude, bUt he did ask a question and George Russell is talking about some­
thing else - he said he asked the Chairman of the Committee a question and 
would like to get an answer. He said are we going to go back to a regula­
tion that was unenforeeable? 

MR , EXNICIOS said in the opinion of the Zoning Enforcement Offieer that is 
correct - that in his words, he feels it is unenforceable. 

HR. CHIRIMBES said he does not know how long this Zoning Regulation has 
been on the books, but it is ridiculous to amend it now • 

~!R. GUROIAN MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRIED. 

THE PRESIDENT said the vote will now be on the main question of the Appeal. 

A ROLL CALL VOTE was requested. There being a sufficient number, one was 
taken. 

- .:- ; , ' 

; 



-,-
.' ' , " 

". "';"~ 
~ .~ -~ .! 
.. ~ .. ~; } 

1''' . - ~:' :.j 
}..' ., 

_ c· 
I ." .", .. ~ , .& 

0
··· \ ~ 

l" 
'+~~t 

" 

, 
·1 
, 

, , > 

,I 

--.. --. ., , --

7950 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

THE PRESIDENT explained the vote. He said a "yes" vote is a vote to 
uphold the Appeal and overturn the Zoning Board's decision and a "no" 
vote is in support of the Zoning Board's decision. ' 

The motion was CARRIED by a vote of 27 in favor, one "no" vote and 3 
abstentions. (The President does not vote, except in the event of a tie) 
The ROLL CALL vote follows: 

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION 

EXNICIOS, Robert (R) 

ABSTENTIONS 

COHERFORD, Richard (D) 

I~ 

BADM, Arhtur (R) 
BITETTO, Joseph (R) 
BOYLE, James (R) 
BREESE, John (R) 
CAPORIZZO, WilHam (R) 
CHIIDffiES" Peter (R) 
CURK, Reed XR) 
C~TNORS, George (D) 
COSTELLO, Robert (D) 
DIXON, Handy (D) 
DONAHUE, Alphonsus (D) 
DURSO, Robert (D) 
FRIEDMAN, Bertram (R) 
GUROIAN, Armen (D) 
KELLY, Stephen (D) 
MILLER, Frederick (D) 
HORABITO, joseph (D) 
}IORRIS, Thomas .(R) 
PERILLO. Alfred (D) 
PONT-BRIANT, Lois (R) 
RAVALLESE, George (D) 
ROOS, John (R) 

HEINZER, Charles (R) - President 
MURPHY, William (D) 

RUS S BACH , Daniel (R) 
RUSSELL, George (R) 
RYBNICK, Gerald (D) 
SCHADE, Richard (R) 
SCOFIELD, Edward (R) 
------------------------------------------------------ -~------------------

THE PRESIDENT said the Zoning Board's decision has been overturned. 

(3) Resolution No. 766 approving report of Commissioner of Finance on 
ROAD IMPROVENENTS TO BE CARRIED OUT ON UNACCEPTED PORTION OF BARNCROn 
ROAD. pursuant to Chapter 64 of Charter of the City of Stamford, in 
revised amount of $12,970.00 

(Submitted in letter dated 7/15/71 from Commissioner of Finance) (NOTE: 
After above report is accepted by adoption of appropriate resolution, 
next . step requires an appropriation of $29,300.00 which is done by 
adoption of a resolution amending the 1971-72 Capital Projects Budget, 
requiring a prior approval of Planning Board and Board of Finance) 

't.. __________ -~ _1-._ 
.... , . ' 

; .. .:' 



: . 
{ ""-'---'--"'------------, 

.~ ~: .. ' .. 
t' . ' 

, .' .- .. . , 

0'" 
1 
! 

" 

.' 

, " 

'1 

, , 
1 

1 

.J 

..... 

7951 
Minutes of August 2', 1971 

MR. EXNICIOS said the above matter is being held in Committee. 

MR. RUSSELL MOVED to bring this out of Committee. Seconded and CARRIED 
with 8 few "no" votes. 

MR. RUSSELL MOVED for approval of the following resolution. Seconded 
and CARRIED unanimously: 

RESOLUTION NO. 766 

APPROVING REPORT OF COHNISSION OF FINANCE CONCERNING IMPROVEMENTS 
TO BE CARRIED OUT ON UNACCEPTED PORTION OF BARNCROFT ROAD m ORDER 
FOR IT TO BE ACCEPTED AS A CITY STREET PER SECTION 29 . 50 OF CODE 
OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF STANFORD AND SECTION 640 OF THE STAMFORD 

CHARTER 

BE AND IT IS HEREB~ RESOLVED by the Board of Representatives of the City 
of Stamford that the report of the Commissioner of Finance' to the Board 
of Representatives, dated July 15, 1971, regarding the improvements to be 
carried out On unaccepted portion of BARNCROFT ROAD is hereby approved; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon approval of said report by the Mayor of 
the City of Stamford, said improvements shall be carried out in accordance 
vith said report, after notice of such finally approved report has been 
given, according to la~; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL\~D , that the report when so approved by the Mayor and 
when funds have been appropriated' to pay for the cost of the improvements, 
shall be recorded in the land records of the City of Stamford. 

*********************** 
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: 

MR. ' KELLY said he viII have to ask for suspension of the rules in order to 
introduce the following and he SO MOVED. Seconded and .CARRIED: 

HR. KELLY MOVED for approval of the above. He explained that ,time is of 
the essence in this case. He explained it has been requested by Mr. Connell, 
Supt., Department of Parks in letter dated 7/30/71 and that it is a non­
profit operation and surplus will go to help defray tournament expense •• 
Seconded and CARRIED unanimously. 

EDUCATION. WELFARE & Go\~RNI'!ENT CQl>IMITTEE: 

}ffi. MILLER, Chairman, said he has a brief report - that at the last meeting 
of the Steering Committee, }!rs. Pont Briant asked fba~omplaint relating 
to Sunset Home be looked into because there were complaints from the area 
residents . He said he spoke to Nr. DeVos, once on the 'phone and on Friday 

'. 



r 

. ', 

, . 

" , , 
; , , 

. , 

I; 
i. r 

. . 

) 
" ,I 
j 
• , 

~ 
~l 

'j 

~ 

." , 
~ 

~ 

., 

~ 

, . 

7952 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

afternoon he spent tyO hours yith Mr. DeVos and tyO ladies Who represent 
the Rockridge Civic Association - Mrs. Brooks and Mrs. Eppinger. He 
said this Association is an association of home oYners surrounding 
Sunset Home and the Smith House. He said not all of the problems have 
been resolved - they had many questions and are going to report back to 
their Association. He said they yere very thorough and Mr. DeVos YaS 

very candid Yith his ansyers. He said most of the questions centered 
about Sunset Home Yhich seems to be the prgblem and all he can say neY is 
that there is no plan to move Sunset Home or to change its function be­
cause it has been there for several decades and is there to stay. He 
said the people in the area are concerned about the effect of having 
this facility in the area and the affect it yi1.l have on their children 
and rightly so. 'He said there are a fey people at Sunset Home Who have 
drinking problems and are alcoholics, but on the other hand, Mr. DeVos 
does not accept anyone yho is a knoYn drug addict and he does not accept 
anyone Who has a history of molesting children or anything of that nature. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE: 

Concerning Housing in Urban Reneyal Area 

MR. CHIRIMBES brought up the matter of several letters he has Yritten. He 
said he yants to know "hy NEW HOPE, PARCEL 1/41 should not revert to F .D • 
Rich for instant housing on which they have an option, Which yas supposed 
to be 3~ days back in 1970. He said he also sent a letter on March 24th 
for the above parcel #41 to Mr. Heinzer, Which evidently got mislsid, 
yhich is in great detail. He said he is going to put the onus on this 
Board that the reason no housing is being built is because this Board is 
not taking action. He said he has written a letter to the Department of 
Housing and Urban Development - Hr. Larry Thompson, Area Director. He 
read the letter at this time in yhich he asks yhat is holding this up for 
over five years • 

HR. SCOFIELD said he feels the same way as does Hr. Chirimbes regarding 
Parcel #41. He said both he and Mr. Roos attended a meeting on July 23rd 
and asked the same questions - When is this going to start and they said 
they were awaiting an amended application and that it should be fOrYarded 
by August 1st. However, he said he understands that the application has 
not yet been forwarded. HE MOVED this be referred to the Steering Committee. 

THE PRESIDENT suggested that Hr. Scofield remind us at the next meeting of 
the Steering Committee that this matter should be referred to the URC 
Committee and Public . Housing & General Relocation Committee • 

SPECIAL COHl1ITTEE TO ' INVESTIGATE CIVIL SERVICE & PERSONNEL DEPARl'HENr 
PROCEDURES (Appointed August 3, 1970) 

COHHITTEf REPORT ' ON ' EHPLOYEE ATTITUDE SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE . 

MRS. PONT BRIANT said it has taken her Committee many months to come up Yith 
this report which she read ,at this time: , ... . . ' " 'n 

NOTE: For . the reason that the report· is very comprehensive .. in 
nature, covering 11 pages, it is on file in .the office 

• ~ . ~ "1. _ • - . _ 

I 



. , 
~.' ." 

I ,-

,:,0 

" 

" 

.' ' 

" 

.' , 

-' 

.j 

\~ 

" 

--"--------'---

r._ : 

7953 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

of the Board of Representatives. Copies have been sent 
to all interested persons and by the Mayor to all Department 
heads). (The report is also attached to the Minutes). 

MRS, PONT BRIANT said on the basis of the replies the COIlIDit'tee received, 
they are hereby submitting this Committee report on the Employee Attitude 
Survey delivered to all City employees. , MR. ROOS MOVED for acceptance 
of her Committee report. 

MR, MILLER seconded the motion and commended Mrs. Pont Briant on a very 
fine report. 

The Committee report was accepted by unanimous vote. 

MR, CLARK asked if there will be a follow-up on the Committee recommendations. 

MRS, PONT BRIAh7 said she has been in touch with Mrs. Frisbie, Chairman of 
the Personnel Commission, who has promised to report back on their reaction 
to the recommendations of the Committee. 

PETITIONS 

Concerning Recent Opening of WILLOW STREET 

~m, MILLER said everyone has on his desk a petition concerning the recent I 
opening of Willow Street, extending over the Rippowam River to West Main 
Street . He said this was protested by 23 residen'ts of the street by the 
Pulaski Democratic Club which has its Headquarters on Clinton Avenue adja-
cent to ,this street. He said ' it was also protested by both representatives 
from the 6th District - Mr. Costello and Mr. Murphy. He said he is in 
possession of a communication to the ~!ayor from the Corporation Counsel re­
garding the opening of this portion of Willow Street and in this communica-
tion Mr. Bromley does state that Ordinance No. 144 Supplemental requires 
transfer of jurisdication between City agencies and he states also that a 
request for this transfer must be made to the Board of Representatives. He 
said the people in the area do not want this transfer because they do not 
want this street opened until traffic lights are available and it is his, 
understanding that they won't be available until at least the middle of 
September. He said on the other hand, if the Mayor did not seek this transfer 
by our Board, Why was the street opened, and since it has been opened illegally, 
why isn't it now closed? He said we think on this side of the aisle that the 
}!ayor ought to observe the law. 

MR, MILLER submitted the petition to the Steering Committee with the hope that 
it would appear on the Steering Committee Agenda and be referred to both the 
Public Works Committee and the URC Committee. 

THE PRESIDENT asked the Speaker just what he is seeking. 

~m. MILLER said he would like for the two Committees just named to investigate I 
and find out just why this street is being allowed to remain open When it 
has not been opened thruugh the proper procedure. 

- -:---::;--: ~ .... 
' .. ' 

-, .~ . - .~.~,-~~~~-~-~----------~------~--­
, ' 



, 

7954 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

MR. COSTELLO said both he and Mr. Murphy feel that the Mayor was acting 
very hastily in cutting ribbons and opening this Street and for the 
health and safety of these people, it should be closed. 

MR. RUSSELL said it seems like everyone is blaming the Mayor and all he 
did was to cut a ribbon. He said perhaps it should be checked into 
as to whether it was prematurely opened by a month or two, but for the 
safety of the residents, it should be . checked. He said he can't see 
blaming the Mayor because all he did was to cut a ribbon and he is not 
the one that opens up streets. He said he is sure that there was more 
than one individual and one department involved in the opening of this 
street. 

MR. MILLER said he spoke to the Mayor on the telephone the day before he 
cut the ribbon and he seemed quite ready to take the responsibility for 
the opening of Willow Street. and made it quite clear that he intended to 
open the street. 

OLD BUSINESS: 

Audit Report for Housing Authority 

MRS. PONT BRIANT said she had requested the above audie report. She ssid 
Mr. Cuscuna was in Washington last week and the audit report has not been 
received. She said as Chairman of the Fiscal ' Committee she has asked 
Mr. McAvoy to contact the State auditors direct if he can't obtain satis­
faction from Mr. Cuscuna. She said she will keep in contact to see this 
is done. 

Concerning Termination of Employees' Services by the City 

MRS. PONT BRIANT said Mr. Truglia has asked for a report on those employees 
whose services iu\..d been terminated by the City. She said she , has 'request­
ed this from Mr. Aretakis and . can give a very short brie£ing. She said he 
directed this to the Mayor: 

"In response to your request, I am pleased to report that City depart­
ments coped with the salary reductions as follows: 

There were nine terminations, six of which were temporary appointments 
and three were permanent. 

One person accepted a re-assignment to another department - the Board 
of Educatio~ •• 

Eleven full time employees - four had been temporary, six were 
permanent and one permanent part-time were terminated, but accepted 
similar positions on the seasonal payroll of the City. 

The new positions of Deputy Corporation Counsel and Data Processing 
Programmer will be hired in October rather than in July. 

I~ 

__ --."..,~-:-_c_ . .• - . ~ . . ' , . -'~-. -:--~~~------~,--------:---,. 
; 



: . , 
". " " 

, , 
' ~ . 

I : " 

",0 
• 

1 
d 

" 
. ! 

c 

c' 
. , 

" 

I 

~ 

. ' .' 
(J~\ 
\-' 

~ 

7955 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

Approximately 30 vacant positions throughout the City departments 
will not be filled or were left open on the roster •• 

Approximately 200 summer positions were not filled because of re­
ductions or transfers from part-time or seasonal aecoun~s • 

In Project Music, the instructors were cut from $8.00 to $7.00 
per hour. 

'The Mayor absorbed the cut within his Department. 

Numerous departmental requests were initiated for transfers to the 
Salary Account in order to meet salary commitments. 

The action taken by the City Departments was in compliance with the 
May 20, 1971 letter of the Corporation Counsel. 

Public Works Highway terminations - one temporary. Two temporary 
were re-hired as seasonal help. 

The Collection Department - three temporary were terminated. Five 
permanent were terminated but were re-hired as seasonal. 

Building Inspection - one permanent clerical was terminated. 

Engineering - one temporary Engineering Aide'was terminated. One 
permanent part-time was re-hired as seasonal. Two temporary were 
re-hired as seasonal. 

Planning Board - one permanent was re-hired by the Board of Education. 

Assessorts office - one permanent vas terminated. 

Tax Collector - one permanent was re-hired as seasonal. 

Bureau of Accounts, General Accounting - one temporary was terminated! 

Welfare T)epartment - one permanent was terminated." 

MRS. PONT BRIANT said in reference to the Collection Department, it is her 
understanding that letters have been sent out to 12 employees Vho ~ave been 
chronic "stay outersU or chronic "sick leaves". If they don't shape up, it 
leaves ground work for the City to dispense with their services at which 
time the 9 permanent terminations would, be re-hired in their place. She 
said seniority received priority. She said the above is in answer to 
Mr. Truglia's request. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Change of Neeting Date for September Neeting to day after Labor Day -
Tuesdav. September 7, 1971 

}ffi. EXNICIOS asked Vhen the Meeting Date will be for the September meeting • 

, ', .. 
, .' , .-

; 



7 
! . ' 

.' 
/ ...• 
; -! ... . .. ;- ." 

/ . ; . ·1 . . 
" ... i.' 

/ ·· :. t·~ 

.O·l~ 
. 11 . , 

~ 

~ 
, 

m 

~ 
-
1 

M , 
~'J 

C 
' " 

;,1 
'" t.ii 

~ 
~ 

., 
'. 
A 

~'1 
, 
t' , 

1 , 

~ 

J 

.. 

.. 

7956 

Minutes of August 2, 1971 

THE PRESIDENT said that will be up to the Board and his own preference 
would be for Tuesday, September 7th, because to wait another week, would 
bring it too late in the month and we would be jamming right into 
another Steering Committee Meeting. 

It was decided to hold the September Board Meeting onTUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 
7, 1971. 

Lack of Sidewalks in TQQUAM SCHOOL area 

MR. RUSSELL brought up the above matter and said there is very heavy 
traffic in the area where children have to walk to school in the road, 
which is narrow, thus creating a dangerous condition f~r the children, 
many of whom are in the first and second grades. He said something should 
be done for the protection of these children. He said the safe sidewalks ' 
usually come along a long time after the school has been built and in the 

' meantime these children have to walk in the street. 

The above matter was referred to the PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE. 

Concerning Charges made by Coalition of Neighborhood Associations Re­
garding CDAP 

HR. ~IORABITO spoke ~bouc the above matter. He said copies of these 
charges have been given to each member of the Board. He said if the alle­
gations in this letter are' proven true and subsequent admission by. the 
executive branch to the truth of these facts certainly . points to that 
possibility, then it logically follows that there has been a deliberate 
and calculated attempt to nullify a decision by the Board of Representatives 
and usurpation of our powers. 

He said the possibility that unauthorized documents and misinformation has 
been filed with CDAP in Hartford and even tRe possibility of HUD and HEW 
is a most serious matter. He said since this has been brought to the 
attention of this Board, should they refuse to investigate these charges, 
this Board could unwittingly become a party to obtaining State and Federal 
funds under false pretenses. He said we must preclude this possibility. 

He said in view of the seriousness of this matter the ooe most anxious 
to have an investigation should be the accused. He said if the adminis- . 
trative branch has not been guiley of any irregularities, then this would 
be the best way of clearing them of any charges made against them. He said 
this body being the legislative branch ' of the City government, are bound 
by oath to represent their constituents and to uphold and adhere to any 
and all provisions of the Charter. 

He said it appears that an investigation may prove that the powers granted 
to this body has been seriously questioned by another branch of government. 
He said this Board has no recourse but to investigate. HE MOVED that the 

13 

, . .. '::'.~--;-;---:------------. ' .. 



, • 
• .' _.-.. 
~ . , .' ~ 

\':J
4
' 

. • 
.~ , 

.' .... 
" 

·:0, 
'. 

. , 
.' 

, '. 

. [ 

. 1 

. ..... 

\' 
, 
-' 

7957 
Minutes of August 2, 1971 

President be authorized to appoint a Committee within one week's time 
to fully investigate the charges as outlined in the CDNA letter and 
report its progress to this Board at its next meeting and further than 
any known legal assistance be made available to this Committee by the 
Counsel for the Board of Representatives. Seconded • 

MR. SCOFIELD said he thinks this definitely bears investigating, but as 
long as we have a CDAP Committee ••••• 

THE PRESIDENT said in order to save discussion and without amending the 
motion, the CDAP Committee is the Committee that he will appoint for 
this task if the motion is carried. 

After considerable further discussion, a VOTE was taken on the motion 
and CARRIED unanimously. (29 now present) 

It was also voted to approve Whatever spending of -funds is necessary by 
the Committee under Section 206 of the Charter. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

On motion, duly seconded and CARRIED, the meeting was adjourned at 12,20 A.M • 

-
APPROVED' J { . 
=:J?~vff;~/l/'t.~""""fT-

-

Charles J. lIAinze:t:, IiI( 
President 
11th Board of Representatives 

Velma Farrell 
Administrative Assistant 
(Recording Secretary) 

NOTE:WSTC broadcast from 10.50 PM 
to 11.14 PM as they broadcast 
the Met's Game first. 

VF 

,- -. -.-. - , .-.,.-------;:-------c-


